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No.Ft.48- 3643/2017 (FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the ? g JUL 2020
From: Nodal Officer-cum-CCF (FCA) To: CCF Dharmshala

O/o Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla-1.

Subject: Diversion of 0.4253 ha of forest land in favour of HP Police
Department for the construction of Police Post at Thural in

District Kangra, within jurisdiction of Palampur Forest Division,
Distt Kangra,HP.

S,
Please refer to your office letter No. D-IV-(S) Palampur dated 09-07-

2020 on the subject cited above.

2. The reply submitted vide above referred memo is found incomplete.
The following shortcoming is still pending:

1. In reply to Point No. 4, CA scheme as submitted by DFO Palampur is only
for 3 years maintenance of plantation only. A revised CA scheme for 425
plants with 10 year maintenance may be uploaded against para 13 (ii) Part-II
online and delete the extent of area of CA detail from para 13 (i) Part-II
online as has been asked by the Government of India.

2. Inreply to point No.5, copy as uploaded on the portal in additional informtion
detail in Part-I and submitted in hard copy alongwith above referred letter is
not an Administrative Approval but only a copy of notification.
Administrative approval/financial Approval from the competent authority as
has been asked by the Govt. of India may be furnished to this office please.

Tt is therefore, requested to look into the matter and ensure to upload the
correct information and forward the case through online portal and hard copy to
this office at the earliest please.

N

o
Nodal Officér-cum- CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla-1.

Endst. No. Ft. 48- 3643/2017(FCA), Dated Shimla-1, the
Copy is forwarded to the following for information and n/action.
1. DFO, Palampur Forest Division.
2. Sub Divisional Police Officer, Sub-Division Palampur, Distt Kangra, HP.

=
NodalOfficer- -CCFQ(%CA)
O/o Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla-1.



